

METROPOLITAN CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

MINUTES

Date: March 14, 2023

Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: Howard Office Building

Sonny West Room 700 2nd Avenue South

Nashville, Tennessee 37210

MEMBERS: William H. Farmer (ABSENT), D. Billye Sanders, Jo Ann North, Alysia Jones, and Ethan Link

OTHER MEMBERS: Shannon B. Hall, Human Resources Director; Nicki Eke, Metro Legal Department Attorney

Vice-Chair Sanders called the meeting to order and asked if there were any corrections or additions to the minutes of the last Regular meeting on **February 14, 2023**, or the **February 16, 2023**, Special Called meeting minutes. Commissioner North moved to accept the **February 14 and February 16, 2023**, minutes. Seconded by Commissioner Jones and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection. Vice-Chair Sanders acknowledged the union representatives in attendance for FOP and IAFF. She then asked the Commissioners if they had received any Communiques from the public.

Nicki Eke read the memorandum pertaining to the Metropolitan Code of Laws 2.68.030 – pursuant to Ordinance

APPOINTMENTS PG. 2-5
TERMINATIONS/PENSIONS PG. 6-7
ELIGIBILITY REGISTER REPORT PG. 8-9
HUMAN RESOURCE ITEMS PG. 10-11

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (A) APPOINTMENTS			03/14/2023-2
<u>Name</u>	<u>Classification</u>	<u>Type</u>	<u>Date</u>
Codes Administration			
Rezk, Gihan Abdalla Hana	Admin Svcs Officer 2	Re-hire	02/20/2023
Richardson, Reed Arthur	Bldg Inspector 1	New Hire	02/20/2023
*McBroom, Bonell III	Short Term Rental Inspection Chief	Class Change/Lateral	02/20/2023
Owen, Nicholas B.	Short Term Rental Inspector	Promotion	02/20/2023
Fowler, Ethan Christopher	Urban Forester	New Hire	02/20/2023
	ive Svcs Officer 4 OR05 to Short Term I	Rental Inspection Chief OR05	
J		•	
Community Oversight Board			
Rule, Katherine Grace	Research Analyst 1	New Hire	02/21/2023
Finance Department			
Gadsden, Renee Gina	Research Analyst 2	New Hire	02/13/2023
<u>Fire</u>			
Littrell, Derick E.	EMS Captain-Paramedic	Promotion	02/01/2023
Walker, William C.	EMS Captain-Paramedic	Promotion	02/01/2023
*Kaczmarski, Marilyn Kaye	Finance Officer	Transition To Civil Service	02/16/2023
Amburgey, Jason A.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Brown, Tim E.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Carpenter, John Joseph	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Champion, Justin Larry	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Dashiell, Margarette Ann	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Evans, Cody P.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Feagins, Edwin N. Jr	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Gilmore, James F.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Gingerich, Jason Adam	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Holt, Jermaine L.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Hooks, John A.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Hubler, Jeffrey Lyle	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Irvin, Rahsaan A.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Johnson, Edwin L.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Manning, Lenny A. Jr	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Peterson, Eric R.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Pewitt, Carla Irene	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Smith, Benjamin A.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Tinnon, Daniel L.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Wade, Phillip M.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Williams, Simeon E.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Zimmerman, Heather M.	Fire Captain	Promotion	02/01/2023
Bell, Darrin A.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Bledsoe, James L.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Bolling, Ramone D.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Brackman, Henry D.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Brantley, Richard D.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Calvin, Cody W.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Chandler, Chico F.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Glover, Darryl M.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Guess, James K.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Hayes, David R.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION			03/14/2023-3
Johnston, Gregory K.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Lavender, Adrian E.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Lewis, Kayla Darlene	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Maynard, Matthew C.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Mcclure, Justin Brent	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Mullins, Joshua A.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Osborne, Robert P.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Ramsey, Jamal L.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Rottarr, Natalie L.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Tolliver, Kevin E.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Ussery, Brandon L.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Wade, John M. Jr	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Warren, Candice E.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Webb, Tiffany M.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Wilson, Kevin L.	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
Wilson, Russell Taylor	Fire Engineer	Promotion	02/01/2023
^^Ellmore, Michael A.	Fire Inspector 1	Class Change/Lateral	01/16/2023
*Transfer to Civil Service Status	from an emergency hire status		
^^Class change from Fire Fighte	r 2 FD03B to Fire Inspector 1 FD03B		
General Services			
Gregory, Kevin L.	Equipment Operator Senior	New Hire	02/20/2023
*King, Kathy R.	Finance Mgr		02/06/2023
Cantrell, Richard B.	General Svcs Div Mgr	Dept Transfer/Vol reduction in grade Promotion	02/20/2023
			02/20/2023
*Department Transfer from Fina	ance Asst. Budget Officer OR11 to Gene	erai Services Finance Manager OR10	
Human Relations Commission			
Cockrill, Crystal W.	Admin Svcs Officer 2	Re-hire	02/24/2023
Carrillo, Leslie C.	Professional Spec	New Hire	02/15/2023
Human Resources			
Brackett, Thedric Jr	Human Resources Analyst	New Hire	02/07/2023
Brackett, Mediic Ji	numan Resources Analyst	New Tille	02/07/2023
Information Technology			
Ferguson, John M.	Info Systems Mgr	Promotion	02/04/2023
Killion, James Clinton	Information Sys Oper Tech 2	Promotion	02/18/2023
Nashville Department of Transpo			
*Purvis, Charles M.	Admin Svcs Officer 4	Dept Transfer/Transition to CS	02/21/2023
Graham, Chanell N.	Admin Svcs Officer 4	Promotion	02/06/2023
Eades, Natalie D.	Compliance Inspector 2	New Hire	02/06/2023
Gauthier, Shaun M.	Equipment Operator	New Hire	02/20/2023
Coward, Korey D.	Equipment Operator	Re-hire	02/06/2023
Cohen, Jesse S.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/20/2023
Dile, Joshua A.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/06/2023
Foster, Eugene L.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/20/2023
Fritts, Terlandus C.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/20/2023
Galindo, Jonathan	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/20/2023
Hayes, Clifton L.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/20/2023
Henao, Tammy E.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/20/2023
Miller, Tryant K.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/06/2023
Mitchell, Brandon J.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/20/2023
Odom, Austin E.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/06/2023
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION			03/14/2023-4

Solima, David J.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	New Hire	02/20/2023
Pittman, Preston E.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	Re-hire	02/06/2023
**Turner, Trenity T.	Maintenance & Repair Worker	Return From Pension	02/06/2023
Morgan, Kevin D.	Technical Specialist 2	Promotion	01/23/2023

^{*}Department Transfer from Metro Council Office ASO 2 OR01 to NDOT ASO 4 OR05

<u>Parks</u>

Maintenance & Repair Leader	Promotion	02/17/2023
Maintenance & Repair Worker Se	Class Change	02/06/2023
Parks & Recreation Supt	Promotion	02/17/2023
Planner 3	Promotion	02/17/2023
Program Coord	Promotion	02/17/2023
Program Coord	Re-hire	02/27/2023
Recreation Leader	Transition To Civil Service	02/17/2023
Skilled Craft Worker	Promotion	02/03/2023
Special Programs Coord	Promotion	02/17/2023
	Maintenance & Repair Worker Se Parks & Recreation Supt Planner 3 Program Coord Program Coord Recreation Leader Skilled Craft Worker	Maintenance & Repair Worker Se Parks & Recreation Supt Planner 3 Program Coord Program Coord Program Coord Recreation Leader Skilled Craft Worker Class Change Promotion Promotion Promotion Re-hire Transition To Civil Service Promotion

^{*}Class change from Maintenance & Repair Worker TG07 to Maintenance & Repair Worker Senior TG09

Police

Rupert, Katrina M.	Crime Scene Investigator 1	New Hire	02/16/2023
Juarez, Daniel	Crime Scene Investigator 2	New Hire	02/16/2023
*Gaebler, Steven P.	Info Sys Comm Tech 2	Dept Transfer/Transition to CS	02/01/2023
**Allen, Michael Clinton	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Blair, Dayton Eugene Jr	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Cajeras, Jeff Chyster C.	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Cave, Emmanuel Bermard	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Cousins, Samantha Hailey	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Ferrara, Carmelo F.	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Franklin, Moeana Ashley	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Gancel, Adam Andrew	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Irwin, Avery Eib	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Kostrzewski, Gregory R.	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Mari, Christopher John	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Mathers, Bailee Elizabeth	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**McPeak, William III	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Nolan, Eric Lamont Jr.	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Quagliara, Thomas M.	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Ray, Anthony Taylor	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Riccio, Andres Dario	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Ritzau, Eric S.	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Rotolo, Tyler Anthony	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Saez, Kenneth Anderson	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Sloan, Matthew Christopher	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Smith, David Craig	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Steeley, Nyjoel Allen	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Sutter, Miranda Jean	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Taylor, Cheyenne Aiyana	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Thomas, McKinzie Paige	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
**Ynzunza, Ryan Christopher	Police Officer 1	Class Change	02/08/2023
^Eubanks, Dontaveous M.	Police Officer 2	Demotion	02/02/2023
Grabhorn, Adam D.	Police Officer 2	New Hire	02/16/2023
Lubey, Jeffrey B.	Police Officer 2	New Hire	02/01/2023
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION			03/14/2023-5

^{**}Return from pension to NDOT as a Maintenance & Repair Worker TG07

^{**}Transition to Civil Service from a part time status

Nieves, Emily Sue	Police Officer 2	New Hire	02/16/2023
Robertson, Evan Dean	Police Officer 2	New Hire	02/16/2023
Stobe, Thomas John	Police Officer 2	New Hire	02/16/2023
Walker, Sierra Rose	Police Officer 2	Re-Employment	02/01/2023
Lazarus, Ava Christina	Police Officer Trainee	New Hire	02/16/2023
Mason, John William	Police Officer Trainee	New Hire	02/16/2023
Rinehart, Ashley N.	Police Operations Supv	Promotion	02/16/2023
Asbury, Leah Michelle	Police Support Technician	New Hire	02/01/2023
Shea, Candis	Police Support Technician	New Hire	02/16/2023

^{*} Department Transfer from Sheriff's Department as Security Officer 2 ST07 to Police Department as a Info Sys Comm Tech 2 OR03

[^]Demoted from Police Sergeant PS05 to Police Officer 2 PS03

Pu	bli	c Li	br	ary
	× 111		~	uı y

Bertoldi, Lauralee N.	Custodian	New Hire	02/06/2023
Horton, Reginald D.	Custodian	New Hire	02/20/2023
Magar, Kabi	Custodian	New Hire	02/06/2023
Paisley, William E.	Custodian	New Hire	02/20/2023
McCasland, Robert C.	Information Sys Media Analyst 3	New Hire	02/06/2023
Porter, Joy M.	Library Associate	New Hire	02/20/2023
Dodson, Evans D.	Security Guard	Promotion	02/20/2023
Fournier, Jennifer L.	Technical Specialist 2	New Hire	02/20/2023

<u>Sheriff</u>

*Bracey, Terry W.	Correctional Officer 2	Return From Pension	02/08/2023
Meadows, Malcom T.	Correctional Officer Sergeant	Promotion	01/21/2023

*Return from pension to Sheriff's Department as Correctional Officer 2 COO2

Water Services

Booker, Sherri R.	Application Tech 2	New Hire	02/04/2023
Canfield, Kellie Ann	Application Tech 3	Promotion	02/04/2023
Lockett, Bernita L.	Application Tech 3	Promotion	02/04/2023
Vogt, Sally A.	Application Tech 3	Promotion	02/04/2023
*Hornberger, Harold T III	CAD/GIS Analyst 2	Class Change/Lateral	02/04/2023
Bunch, Will Hayes	Customer Service Field Rep	New Hire	02/18/2023
Ellis, Cheniqua G.	Customer Service Field Rep	New Hire	02/18/2023
Bracey, Renissa E.	Customer Service Field Rep	Re-hire	02/18/2023
Lewis, De'Onte T.	Customer Service Field Rep	Re-hire	02/18/2023
Nelson, LaDonte M.	Equipment Operator Senior	Promotion	02/18/2023
Allen, Margaret B.	Finance Officer	Promotion	02/04/2023
Parks, George Pierrie Jr	Sanitation Worker	New Hire	02/18/2023
Matthews, Andreus Maurice	Technical Specialist 1	Re-hire	02/18/2023
Wyatt, Christopher Paul	Treatment Plant Shift Supv	New Hire	02/04/2023
Rose, Barron L.	Utility Equip Operator Sr	Promotion	02/04/2023
Chambliss, Robert Michael Jr	Utility Maintenance Tech	New Hire	02/04/2023
Edwards, Richard Howard	Utility Maintenance Tech	New Hire	02/04/2023
Faniel, Jim Allen II	Utility Maintenance Tech	New Hire	02/04/2023
Hobbs, Darrell Eugene	Utility Maintenance Tech	New Hire	02/04/2023
Powell, Antonio Renorldo	Utility Maintenance Tech	New Hire	02/04/2023

^{*}Class Change from Engineer Technician Senior ST10 to CAD/GID Analyst 2 ST10

^{**}Class change from Police Recruit to Police Officer 1

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 03/14/2023-6

MOTION: After some discussion, Commissioner North moved for approval of the Appointments as listed. Commissioner Link seconded, and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection.

(B) TERMINATIONS/PENSIONS Name

(B) TERMINATIONS/PEN Name	Classification	Туре	Department	Date
Wilee, Kenneth W.	Electrical Inspection Chief	Resignation	Codes Administration	02/02/2023
Rives, Alexis A.	Emer Telecomm Off 1	Resignation	DEC	01/20/2023
Sawyer, Carrie A.	Emer Telecomm Off 1	Resignation	DEC	01/25/2023
Starks, Cierra Q.	Emer Telecomm Off 1	Resignation	DEC	01/23/2023
Tom, Jessica D.	Emer Telecomm Off 1	Resignation	DEC	02/11/2023
Pattum, Shannen S.	Emer Telecomm Off 2	Resignation	DEC	02/03/2023
Conley, Anthony P.	Compliance Monitor	Resignation	Finance	02/10/2023
Bone, Stephen Royce	Finance Manager	Resignation	Finance	02/08/2023
Etheridge, Anthony K.	Admin Svcs Officer 3	Resignation	Fire	01/12/2023
Williams, Kyle B.	Adv Emergency Med Tech	Resignation	Fire	01/30/2023
Dowlen, John C.	Fire Fighter 2	Retirement	Fire	02/22/2023
Gonzalez, Mario A. Jr	Fire Fighter 2	Resignation	Fire	02/14/2023
Lawson, Ronald S.	Fire Fighter 2	Retirement	Fire	02/16/2023
Vincent, Lindsay A.	Fire Fighter/Paramedic	Resignation	Fire	02/23/2023
Ingle, Peter B.	Paramedic	Resignation	Fire	02/15/2023
Shields, Martin D.	Equip Mechanic	Resignation	General Services	02/17/2023
Henderson, Jessica T.	Internal Auditor 1	Resignation	Internal Audit	02/21/2023
Pangelinan, Teddy D.	Bldg Maint Worker	Dismissal	Municipal Auditorium	02/08/2023
Bowling, Milton B.	Compliance Inspector 2	Retirement	NDOT	01/20/2023
Swann, Simeon S	Equipment Operator	Resignation	NDOT	02/07/2023
Bradley, Marty L.	Maintenance & Repair	Resignation	NDOT	01/31/2023
Crane, Cassevettes D	Maintenance & Repair	Resignation	NDOT	02/10/2023
Lillard, Danute L	Maintenance & Repair	Resignation	NDOT	02/17/2023
Miller, Tryant K	Maintenance & Repair	Resignation	NDOT	02/09/2023
Smith, Troy T	Maintenance & Repair	Resignation	NDOT	02/06/2023
Allen, Donald R.	Public Works Supt	Retirement	NDOT	02/16/2023
Galindo, Jonathan	Maintenance & Repair	Resignation	NDOT	02/21/2023
Biggs, Kirby D.	Maint & Repair Supv	Retirement	Parks	02/03/2023
Corlew, Daniel A.	Maintenance & Repair	Resignation	Parks	02/02/2023
Castillo, Krista K.	Museum Coord	Resignation	Parks	02/24/2023
Green, Christian	Office Support Rep	Resignation	Parks	02/01/2023
Kirby, Elgrine J. Jr	Park Police 2	Retirement	Parks	02/01/2023
Al-Rabiey, Zhara A.	Recreation Leader	Resignation	Parks	02/17/2023
Bledsoe, Bobby L.	Recreation Leader	Retirement	Parks	03/02/2023
Seabrook, Marquis J.	Recreation Leader	Resignation	Parks	02/24/2023
Burnett, Sheri	Admin Spec	Retirement	Police	01/13/2023
Popp, Steven A.	Police Officer 2	Retirement	Police	02/16/2023
Skye, Emelie Claire	Police Officer 2	Resignation	Police	02/16/2023
Thorowgood, William	Police Officer 2	Resignation	Police	02/26/2023
Pepper, John R.	Police Sergeant	Retirement	Police	02/28/2023
Zambardi, Joseph D.	Police Sergeant	Resignation	Police	02/03/2023

Stanton, Sonata Starr	Application Tech 3	Resignation	Public Library	02/10/2023
Holbrooks, Shyvonne	Correctional Officer 1	Resignation	Sheriff	02/06/2023
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISS	SION			03/14/2023-7
Humphreys, Justin	Correctional Officer 1	Resignation	Sheriff	01/30/2023
Johnson, Heavenly I.	Correctional Officer 1	Resignation	Sheriff	02/08/2023
Langley, Charles M. III	Correctional Officer 1	Resignation	Sheriff	02/08/2023
Mcgrath, Florentina L.	Correctional Officer 1	Resignation	Sheriff	02/01/2023
Cody, Brittney N.H.	Correctional Officer 2	Retirement	Sheriff	02/27/2023
Granberry, Aliyah D.	Correctional Officer 2	Resignation	Sheriff	02/08/2023
Nicholson, Ricky L.	Correctional Officer 2	Retirement	Sheriff	02/13/2023
Coman, Sheila	Office Support Rep	Resignation	Social Services	02/03/2023
Jackman, Carolyn D	Office Support Rep	Retirement	Social Services	02/03/2023
Buchanan, Margaret	Office Support Spec 1	Retirement	Social Services	02/03/2023
Baumann, Chelsea A.	Program Coord	Dismissal	Social Services	02/03/2023
Mitchell, Joseph L.	Customer Service Field Rep	Resignation	Water Services	02/14/2023
Coleman, Donald J.	Equipment Operator Senior	Retirement	Water Services	02/12/2023
Seats, William E. Jr	Industrial Mechanic 1	Dismissal	Water Services	01/26/2023
Alamillo, Araceli	Maintenance & Repair Sr	Retirement	Water Services	02/17/2023
Allen, Alisha R.	Service Rep 2	Resignation	Water Services	01/31/2023
Miller, Richard J.	Treatment Plant Tech 1	Resignation	Water Services	02/03/2023
Phillips, Kenneth D.	Utility Equip Operator Sr	Retirement	Water Services	02/10/2023
Randy, Bartlett J.	Utility Equip Operator Sr	Resignation	Water Services	02/10/2023
Herman, Larry R. Jr	Utility Equipment Operator	Resignation	Water Services	02/01/2023
Jones, Dejuan M.	Utility Maintenance Spec 1	Dismissal	Water Services	02/02/2023

MOTION: After some discussion, Commissioner North moved for approval of the Terminations/Pensions as listed. Commissioner Link seconded, and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection.

Classification	Department	On list	Туре	Date	Est/Abolish
Application Technician 3- Cash/Collection	Water	2	Dept	02/01/2023	Establish
Correctional Officer Trainee	Sheriff	31	Cont	02/01/2023	Establish
Equipment Mechanic-General Services	General Services	6	Cont	02/01/2023	Establish
Sanitation Worker	Water	31	Cont	02/01/2023	Establish
Utility Equipment Operator-Dump Truck Utility Equipment Operator Senior-	Water	4	Cont	02/01/2023	Establish
Backhoe/Trackhoe Procurement Officer	Water Finance	2	Cont	02/01/2023	Establish
Signal Technician 1 - Traffic Operations	NDOT	11	Open	02/02/2023	Establish
-	Water	14	Open	02/02/2023 02/02/2023	Establish Establish
Utility Maintenance Technician Industrial Electrician 1	Water	20 1	Cont Cont	02/02/2023	Establish
Industrial Electronics Technician 1	Water	3	Cont	02/02/2023	Establish
Industrial Mechanic 1 - Operations	Water	4	Cont	02/02/2023	Establish
Maintenance & Repair Worker Sr Golf Courses	Parks Parks	2 24	Cont	02/02/2023	Establish
Office Support Representative Senior			Cont	02/03/2023	Establish
Building Maintenance Lead Mechanic -Parks Finance Officer	Parks Fire	1 23	Cont	02/03/2023 02/06/2023	Establish Establish
Administrative Service Manager	NDOT	25 1	Open Open	02/06/2023	Establish
IS Operations Analyst 1 - Field Services	ITS	12	Cont	02/06/2023	Establish
Planner 3 - Landscape Architect	Parks	7	Open	02/07/2023	Establish
Police Officer Trainee	Police	31	Cont	02/07/2023	Establish
Technical Specialist 2 - Interior Design Project Manager	Library	5	Open	02/07/2023	Establish
Library Performing Artist	Library	11	Open	02/08/2023	Establish
Program Coordinator	Parks	13	Cont	02/08/2023	Establish
Concessions Clerk	Parks	23	Open	02/09/2023	Abolish
Research Analyst 1	СОВ	8	Open	02/09/2023	Establish
Customer Service Technical Specialist 1-AMI	Water	3	Open	02/09/2023	Establish
Maintenance & Repair Worker Maintenance & Repair Leader -Maintenance	NDOT	35	Cont	02/09/2023	Establish
Operations	NDOT	28	Open	02/10/2023	Establish
Special Programs Coordinator - Aquatics	Parks	10	Open	02/10/2023	Establish
Police Support Technician	Police	41	Cont	02/13/2023	Establish
Maintenance & Repair Worker Sr Grounds Maintenance	Parks	11	Cont	02/14/2023	Establish
Police Operations Coordinator 1	Police	83	Open	02/15/2023	Abolish
Crime Scene Investigator 2	Police	19	Open	02/15/2023	Establish
Police Officer 2 - Lateral	Police	11	Cont	02/16/2023	Establish
Social Worker	Social Services	6	Cont	02/16/2023	Establish
IS Operations Technician 2 - Help Desk	ITS	4	Dept	02/17/2023	Establish
Equipment Operator Senior	General Services	6	Cont	02/17/2023	Establish
Short Term Rental Inspector	Codes	17	Open	02/21/2023	Establish
Finance Officer Senior	Police	10	Cont	02/21/2023	Establish

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 02/14/2023-9

Administrative Service Manager - Design &					مام زا ما معم
Construction	Water	4	Open	02/22/2023	Establish
Administrative Service Manager - Public Art					Establish
Collection Manager	Arts	8	Open	02/22/2023	LStabilsii
Skilled Craft Worker - Golf	Parks	7	Open	02/23/2023	Establish
Crime Laboratory Director	Police	1	Dept	02/24/2023	Abolish
Compliance Inspector 2-Parking Patrol	NDOT	5	Dept	02/24/2023	Establish
Building Inspector 1	Codes	18	Cont	02/24/2023	Establish
Internal Auditor 1	Internal Audit	18	Open	02/27/2023	Abolish
Maintenance & Repair Leader - Golf Courses	Parks	7	Open	02/27/2023	Establish
Environmental Compliance Supervisor-Stormwater/					Establish
MS4	Water	4	Dept	02/27/2023	LStabilsii
Program Specialist 3	Social Services	17	Open	02/27/2023	Establish
Engineer In Training	Water	8	Cont	02/27/2023	Establish
Park Police Trainee	Parks	6	Cont	02/27/2023	Establish
Engineer 2	Water	3	Cont	02/27/2023	Establish
Specialized Skills Supervisor – Theater & Music	Parks	25	Open	02/28/2023	Establish
Electrical Inspector 1	Codes	1	Cont	02/28/2023	Establish
Emergency Telecommunications Officer 1	DEC	10	Cont	02/28/2023	Establish
Museum Specialist 2 - Curator and Education					
Assistant	Parks	45	Open	02/28/2023	Establish

MOTION: After some discussion, Commissioner North moved for approval of the Eligibility Register Report as listed. Commissioner Jones seconded, and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 3/14/2023-10

DEPARTMENTAL ITEMS

Metro Arts

Item #1: Director Daniel Singh is requesting approval from the Civil Service Commission to grant Metro Arts employees additional paid administrative leave.

Keven Palmissano, HR Rep, Daniel Singh, Metro Arts Director, and Ellen Angelico, Arts Commission Vice-Chair were all present before the Commission requesting approval to grant Metro Arts employees additional paid administrative leave.

MOTION: After some discussion, Commissioner Link moved to accept the request to approve additional paid administrative leave for Metro Arts employees. Seconded by Commissioner Jones and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection.

Metro Arts

Item #2: Director Daniel Singh is requesting approval from the Civil Service Commission to hire Anne Leslie Owens above base.

Keven Palmissano, HR Rep, Daniel Singh, Metro Arts Director, and Ellen Angelico, Arts Commission Vice-Chair were all present before the Commission requesting approval to hire Anne Leslie Owens above base.

MOTION: After some discussion, Commissioner North moved to accept the request to hire Anne Leslie Owens above base. Seconded by Commissioner Link and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection.

HUMAN RESOURCE ITEMS

Item #3: Metro Nashville Police Department employee Mario Ferrer is requesting to extend his IOD time in accordance with Civil Service Rule 4.8 D Period of Compensation

Stephen Cain, HR Rep, was present before the Commission requesting to extend Mario Ferrer's Injury on Duty (IOD) time in accordance with Civil Service Rule 4.8 D Period of Compensation.

MOTION: After some discussion, Commissioner Jones moved to accept the request to extend Mario Ferrer's IOD time until April 21, 2023. Seconded by Commissioner Link and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection.

Item #4: Metro Nashville Fire Department employee Jarriett Toney is requesting to extend his IOD time in accordance with Civil Service Rule 4.8 D Period of Compensation

Keven Palmissano, HR Rep, and Jerry Westmoreland, Fire Rep, were both present before the Commission requesting to extend Jarriett Toney's Injury on Duty (IOD) time in accordance with Civil Service Rule 4.8 D Period of Compensation.

MOTION: After some discussion, Commissioner Link moved to accept the request to extend Jarriett Toney's IOD time until June 2, 2023. Seconded by Commissioner Jones and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection.

Item #5: Approval of Leave from Civil Service Status for Mr. Ben York, Nashville Department of Transportation and Multimodal Infrastructure (NDOT).

Natasha Dowell, HR Rep and Juanita Graham, NDOT Rep, were both present before the Commission to request approval of Leave from Civil Service Status for Mr. Ben York.

MOTION: After some discussion, Commissioner Link moved to accept the request for Ben York's leave from Civil Service status. Seconded by Commissioner North and Commissioners Jones, Link and North approved without objection.

Item #6: Discussion to consider changing the start time of the Civil Service Commission Meeting

Mike Taylor, HR Assistant Director was before the Commission to discuss changing the start time of the meeting. The topic was discussed by the Commissioners and Action will be taken at the next meeting.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 3/14/2023-11

Item #7: Administrative Law Judge Hearing Calendar

The calendar refers to appeals submitted by Metro employees. As changes occur, updates are made each month in conjunction with the assigned Attorneys at Metro Legal. A copy is then forwarded to the State Administrative Procedures Division wherein the State provides a copy for each Judge to evaluate their case.

Civil Service Commission

Secretary to the Commission

ACTION: Report Only	
Item #8: Human Resource Updates Director Hall made the Commission aware of the C ACTION: Report Only	ouncil approving the Police EDU incentive pay.
With nothing further, the meeting adjourned at 9:	16 am
ATTEST:	APPROVED:
Shannon B. Hall, Director	William H. Farmer, Chairman